
 
 

October 18, 2017 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION 
 
Daniel C. Richman, Esq. 
Paul J. Kellner Professor of Law 
Columbia Law School 
Jerome Greene Hall 
Room 918 
435 West 116th Street 
New York, NY 10027 
 
Dear Professor Richman: 

 
On June 8, 2017, the Committee sought from you copies of memoranda that Mr. Comey 

drafted and provided to you memorializing his interactions with President Trump.1  You 
reportedly told the media that you received four memoranda from Mr. Comey.2 

 
However, on a phone call on June 13, 2017, you declined to voluntarily provide the 

Committee with the memoranda or to answer questions, and instead referred the Committee to 
Special Counsel Mueller’s office.  The Special Counsel’s office has since clarified that it does 
not speak for you. 

 
Thus, the Committee seeks answers from you directly.  The Committee would like to 

schedule a voluntary transcribed interview with you, which would be conducted in private.  In 
advance of your interview, please produce the following documents to the Committee no later 
than November 1, 2017: 

 
1. All communications with James Comey, the FBI, Special Counsel Mueller’s office, or 

the media related to Director Comey’s interactions with Donald J. Trump, including 
communications related to the memoranda he drafted memorializing his interactions with 
Donald J. Trump; 
 

2. Copies of Mr. Comey’s memoranda; 
 

                                                           
1 Letter from Hon. Charles E. Grassley, Hon. Dianne Feinstein, Hon. Lindsey Graham, and Hon. Sheldon 
Whitehouse, Senate Judiciary Committee, to Professor Daniel Richman, Columbia Law School (June 8, 2017). 
2 Comey Memos Reportedly Had Classified Info, Fox News (July 10, 2017), 
http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2017/07/10/comey-memos-reportedly-had-classified-info-trump-says-that-is-so-
illegal.html. 
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3. Records sufficient to reflect the timeline and chain of custody of the copies of Mr. 
Comey’s memoranda that you received; 
 

4. All communications with Mr. Comey about the Clinton email investigation, including 
those related to his public statement on July 5, 2016, and letters to Congress on October 
28, 2016, and November 6, 2016;  
 

5. All records related to Mr. Comey’s public statement and letters to Congress, including 
preliminary drafts; and 
 

6. All communications with Mr. Comey concerning his firing as FBI Director.  
 

Please contact Samantha Brennan of my Committee staff at (202) 224-5225 no later than 
October 20, 2017, to schedule your interview.  Thank you for your cooperation with this request. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Charles E. Grassley 

     Chairman 
     Committee on the Judiciary 


